
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 11/21/2013 5:57:28 PM 
To: kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov (kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Winter Planning Update and Tour of new Gas Control Center with 

CPUC Energy Division staff 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

kris.holz@cpucx3.QDv 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: rnailclmz01.pge.com 

kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# " " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from. itmailppaprdOS . comp . pge . corn (itmai IppaprdOS . cortip . pge . com. 
110.210.17.37]) " 

n.z 01. pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 .1 /Sent.rion MTA 4 .3.1) with. 
ESMTP id )17086 

=TI.,Svl/SSI.,v3 eipher=DHE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 verify=NO) ; 
Thu, 21 Nov 2013 17:57:26 0800 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; • ' 3 • i > d.=pge. com; s ! • a; 
t=138508544(, bYNWQW i 1 1 • 5VoUkMHyB+5\ i • =; 
h.=From.: To : Si :Date: • i • ype:MIME Vei.i , 

1 IB1; ' i ' vngWKkArMXGt i i yQFaCke 
; d r' ! CtTg+a9sepN)hh/nxVs+DdQC i 7'OOh.fCh. 

i 1 '' " II' ! 1 79pLaVYhg4 = 
Received: .) 3 . comp . pge . com [ 12 7.0.0.1 ] ) 

y ...L ... 111 a.....! !.... ci ̂  i... L.t u.... J ® L.wi.u.jL . yLyti. com. (8 ® 14 . 5 / o ® 14 . 5) wrth. SMX.P ici 
rAMIqVs o0 0 64 5 0; 

" Thu, 21 Nov 2013 17:57:26 0800 
Received: from, mail 01 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappO 1. utility . pge . corn 
[10.210.4.225]) " " 

by itmailppaprd03.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id IgOdhynnyn 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 
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Thu, 21 Nov 2013 17:57:25 0800 
Received: from EXCHHUBFF0 2.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff02.uti] ity.pge.com. 
[10.210.3.4]) " " 

by rriai.101. comp . pge . com. (Sent.rion MTA 4 . 3 . 1. /Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with. 
ESMTP id MHO08242 

• i t.on= ™ i/SSLv3 cipher=AES1.2 8 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ; 
)1 1 "1.3 1.7:57:25 0 8 00 

Received: from. EXC 1 1 ' '112 .Uti lity.pge.com. ( [fe80 : : 151: e8ff : 32c2 : le9d] ) by 
EXCHH'TRFFn9 . Uti li.^ .^ye.com { [ fe80 : : f 428 : c435 : 335 : e4b5111 ] ) with, mapi id 
14.02 009; Thu, 21. Nov 2013 17:57:24 0800 
From: Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> 
To: ii la.aatti@CDUc.ca.aov'" < I i "la.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov>, 

" ' kr ! ov 1 " < i i iolz@cpuc . ca. govt 
S"R~ 1_rt: Can I i - i o ; and Tour of new Gas Control Center 

CPUC Ei iii i 
1 i " i . I .e and Tour of new Gas Control Center with 

i ' Divisj ...........J L 
' :: .A c 71 h. h. g 3 B k 8 M q.A 6 J T s S f b L .16 5 S R 51 g B o B b m g 
: high. 
- . 1 
Date: Fri, 22 Nov 2013 01:57:23 +0000 
Messag 
<3BC55 + i ! i 1FDD9A67CE050167E8@EXCHMBFF112.Utility.pge.com> 
Accept ' i 
Con ten 
X. MS H • 
X. MS T :or : 
x o rg i n a t. i n ' [ 1.0 . 244.108.100] 
C o n t e n t T y p e : / p 1 a i n 
MIME Version: 1.. 0 
X. CFilter Loop: Forwarded 

SB GT&S 0270609 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com
mailto:la.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:1FDD9A67CE050167E8@EXCHMBFF112.Utility.pge.com

